
From: DYPXCPWEB@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au 
Sent: 21/10/2022 4:57:51 PM 
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21/10/2022 

MR Arthur MORELAND 
"BELLTREES" 27 Lowanna Street - 27 Lowanna ST 
BELROSE NSW 2085 

RE: Mod2022/0559 -28 Lockwood Avenue BELROSE NSW 2085 

Noted that increased excavation is required from 11.1m to 12.4m - WHY?? Should this not 
have been submitted in the original application??? If approved this will result in extra spoil, 
extra time, extra heavy traffic which will have a significant effect on noise and traffic to 
residents and users of Glen and surrounding streets as well as the customers and proprietors 
of Glenrose Village, Glen St Theatre and Library. What effect on boundary retention of the 
site???. 

2022/675030


